Questions and Answers as per June 25, 2021
284-2021-UNDP-UKR-RFP-RPP 
[bookmark: _Hlk74236162]Development of interactive websites of the territorial communities (Sartana, Donetsk Oblast and Shchastia, Luhansk Oblast)

Q1: “Based on the prototype (will be provided by the UN RPP)”: Will you provide the prototype, or do we have to build from the scratch?
A1:   The prototype will be provided to the winner of tender.

Q2:  “Content preloading and automatic data migration from old websites are performed.” – In order to make great estimate there is a need for the links to these websites. For PRELIMINARY QUOTE links will be enough to make more prices estimate.
A2:  https://www.schastye-rada.gov.ua/
        http://sanews.com.ua/

Q3:  “The Contractor shall comply with the quality assurance system of UNDP”: Could you please be more specific about what quality assurance system, or process UNDP is using in this case. 
A3:  UNDP will apply Quality Assurance measures to ensure that end-users get a functional user interface and the best user experience when using the website. UNDP may involve the local authorities and related specialists to examine the websites to try and uncover any flaws that might have been overlooked during design and development. Particularly, Quality Assurance will involve: requirement testing, design evaluation and functionality testing.

Q4:  “All materials in electronic format and ready for placing are provided by the Customer. Sections with more than 20 posted materials are moved automatically. For automated movement, the Customer provides the necessary access to the current database of the operating site.” – Could you please specify this one?
A4:  The point is that materials that are more than 20 pieces should be transferred automatically. Those could be news, the number of which exceeds 20 pieces – they should be transferred automatically from the provided backups of current sites. If it is a static page transfer, then it is done manually by the content manager.

Q5:  CMS: -Other web portal settings; WHAT ARE THEY?

A5:  This means the system setting and any extra settings, like server settings.

Q6:  The "Resident Tools" section which contains links to the internal pages of the web portal and third-party resources (configured by the administrator).  - WHAT ARE THESE RESOURCES?

A6:  The system should provide integration with services of the EDEM portal, https://e-dem.ua/  



Q7:  4.2.End-to-end elements - WHAT are those?
A7:  These are the elements that are present on each page, namely: 
- Heather 
- Footer 
- Search bar

Q8:  Does this "4.10. Mailing lists and push messages " supposed to be a standalone page or a block on home page?
A8:  Everything must be implemented according to the design prototype (in figma format) that will be provided to the winner. There may be a separate page for setting up a subscription.

Q9:  “You do not need to log in to submit an initiative.”  - BUT IS THE URL LOCKED FROM ANY NON-LOGGED IN USERS?
A9:  The point is that anyone can send their initiative without authorization.


Q10:  “Automated transfer of the current database content from the old website, subject to provision of any necessary access by the Customer; Content of pages, publications and documents from the previous website. Compatibility with the links of the old website should be maintained to reserve the site’s position in search engines and for the convenience of users. For this purpose, a correspondence table of old and new urls should be created for each section, and the corresponding transitions should be configured. So as the logos as well?” – Colud you please specify this requirement in more details?
A10:  After the transfer of content, old links (which were already indexed by Google) should be preservation or implementation of a redirect to the actual page with content was provided.  


Q11:  The requirements for the Integrated Information Security System (IISS) will be defined in a separate technical task to be developed by the Contractor which will be defined separately. Could you please explain this one?
A11:  The specification contains rather clear paragraph, the Creation of a Comprehensive information security system is not the subject of System development and should be carried out under another contract.  



